

Minutes: Tsudanuma Toastmasters Club
\*\*\*\* Club No.1722409, Area B3, Div. D, Dist. 76 \*\*\*\*

<u>December 5<sup>th</sup>, 2022, Zoom Meeting</u>

https://zoom.us/j/97607466047?pwd=eHJOMjQzZnBaNDFpMHpURk54V1ZFZz09

(ID: 976 0746 6047 Passcode: Cm663q)

19:00 Call to Order TM Tanaka
The new President, TM Tanaka called the meeting to order at seven as usual.
She made some comments on the World Cup and recent matters.
There was no new guest attended in the meeting.
Thought of the Evening TM Takamiya
He talked about the soccer game guessing by otters in Himeji Central Park
On Dec 4 predicting Japan's win over Croatia.
Word of the Evening (WE) TM Akazawa
He introduced an interesting word: "complicated, complication" as Word Of the Day.
19:10 Toastmaster of the Evening (TD)TM Akazawa
He did a good job, and demonstrated his excellent leadership for managing the meeting.
Helpers: TimerTM Takayama
Grammarian TM Brian
Vote Counter TM Tanaka
Each role player explained respective role in detail in positive manners.
19:15 Joke Master TM Takamiya
He told two funny jokes: An old woman in a beauty parlor who was unimpressed
By the stylist's compliment saying "you looked ten years younger." And an old man who
misplaced his hearing device.
19:20 Table Topics Session (Eachspeaker:1-2min+30 sec) TM Tanaka
She made seven interesting questions on, soccer game, Olympic games in Sapporo,
Christmas and new year, world population explosion and its environment issues and so
on. Each answer was very fun and informative.
1st Speaker, 2nd Speaker, 3rd Speaker
4 <sup>th</sup> Speaker, 5 <sup>th</sup> Speaker, 6 <sup>th</sup> Speaker
7 <sup>th</sup> Speaker
7 Opeaker
Timer's Report TM Takayama
19:40 Prepared Speech Session
PS1 TM Takimoto
She made very interesting and informative speech on old ages' people lives. Her speech
was based on her research and her own experience, emphasizing the importance of
eating well and enjoying foods, which had led to human's life and longevity. Her speech
was very useful for all of us to live our remaining life. Her delivery was calm and
persuasive like a professional or some sort of professor as she is very knowledgeable on
many issues.
Pathways: Engazing Humor 1-4E1
Project: Introduction to Vocal Variety and Body Language
Title: " Amazing Jomon Period"
Purpose:The purpose of this project is for the member to practice using
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
vocal variety or body language to enhance a speech.
Time: 5-7 minutes (±30sec)
PS2 TM Nishioka

Free Speech

Title: "In Times of Health Crisis "

Time: 5-7 minutes (±30sec)

Her speech was related to the timely issue of our modern life. Her speech was also,high quality and informative. Her delivery was also good, eye contacts, vocal variety and gesture and tone of voice, which were more than average and very impressive. Only missing was as the evaluator pointed out, "missing the performance". When she talked about her favorite Yoga practice, she got beaming and very proactive. So, she did good presentation on yoga and gave a good impression to the audience.

Timer's Report ----- TM Takayama

20:10 Evaluation Session (Each Evaluator: 2-3 min±30sec)

General Evaluator ----- TM Kuroda

She made good overview comments based on her insightful experience. They were very useful for our future reference and thought provocative.

- (1) Evaluation for PS1 ----- TM Brian
- He gave practical and useful comment and advice for improvement.
- (2) Evaluation for PS2 ------ TM Takayama
  He also made a good analysis on the speech and made excellent comments and Improvement point accordingly..

Timer's Report ----- TM Takayama

20:25 Report and Award Session

Word of the Evening Report ------ TM Akazawa Grammarian's Report ----- TM Brian Vote counter's Report----- TM Tanaka

Only for TP winner's report: the winner were TM Nishioka / TM Takayama / TM Brian 20:40 Adjournment------TM Tanaka

December 19th Role Assignment - Zoom Meeting Roles were revised and confirmed.

1. Thought of the Evening:	7. Vote Counter:	13: General Evaluator:
TM Kuroda	TM Tanaka	TM Takamiya
2. Word of the Evening: TM Takamiya	8. Joke Master: TM Takayama	1416: Individual Evaluators
3. Toastmaster of the Day:  TM Akazawa	9. Table Topics: TM Akazawa	14. IE1 TM Kuroda
4.Timer: TM Takimoto	10. Prepared Speech 1 TM Takayama	15. IE2 TM Takimoto
5. Grammarian: TM Kuroda	11. Prepared Speech 2 TM Tanaka	16. IE3 None
6. UM-AH Counter: Skip	12: Prepared Speech 3 None	Absentee: